



## HH ALLIANCE Quality Committee

<b>Date / Time:</b>	6/19/19 ; 3:00pm-4:00pm
<b>Location:</b>	Camarillo Hospice 400 Rosewood Ave. Camarillo, CA
<b>Conference Call Info:</b>	
<b>Recorder:</b>	Chris Cortez/ Assisted

Invitees---**Bold indicates attendance**

<b>NAME</b>	<b>POSITION</b>	<b>EMAIL</b>
<b>Chris Cortez</b>	<b>Assisted HH</b>	
<b>Keon Mardan</b>	<b>Summit HH</b>	
<b>Carmen Cano</b>	<b>Las Posas HH</b>	
<b>Shelley Chilton</b>	<b>Access TLC HH</b>	
<b>Tree Pavan</b>	<b>LMVNA HH</b>	
<b>Steven Zlomke</b>	<b>Los Robles HH</b>	
<b>Amanda Larson</b>	<b>Mission HH</b>	
<b>Seth Erickson</b>	<b>Mission HH</b>	
<b>Mavis Pelcastillo</b>	<b>Mission HH</b>	
<b>Bonnie Subira</b>	<b>CMHS</b>	
<b>Sally Grove</b>	<b>St. Johns</b>	

<b>#</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Action Items</b>
1	<b>New PI Project – Patient SOC &gt; 24 hours patient request-</b> <i>Committee to discuss ways to reduce this number in the next meeting ie. liaison and CM meeting with patient together, scripting what to say to the patient that helps patient realize the necessity of being seen within 24 hours.</i>	This will be discussed in the Liaison meeting.
2	<b>TO order Discussion</b>	Item already discussed take off agenda
3	<b>Readmission Diag. Trend Analysis –</b> <i>All agencies presentation of readmission data for 2018 with elements outlined in the Jan. 16 meeting to compare Primary and Readmit diag. with hospital final DRG. Committee to study for comparison and possible trend analysis.</i>	Agencies and hospitals discussed data. All agencies to bring education and any other items for best practice for care or prevention of patient with UTI. Sally to get HSAG information on this.
4	<b>High Risk patients and readmit rates –</b> <i>Committee to explore ways to identify and track high risk patient referrals, gather related readmit data, study results for any trends... Can Lace Score be helpful in identifying high risk population? Ultimately, would it be possible to track percentage of readmit rates contributed to this population?</i>	Lace Form reviewed will get final next month and talk about implementation.
5	<b>Formstack Revisions-</b> <i>Some revisions to discuss for addition are: MediCal in insurance dropdown, Referral after DC, no orders upon discharge/no auth in 24 hour SOC dropdown</i>	To be discussed next meeting

**NEXT MEETING: July 17, 2019 3:00pm @ Camarillo Hospice 400 Rosewood Ave. #102, Camarillo**